From: Timothy T. Callas

To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS)

Subject: FW: Local PIV Variance - Zores Towing BLDG 7

Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 4:26:22 PM

Attachments: Local Variance Request PIV Zores # 2544.1.009.7.101 11-05-19.pdf
Importance: High

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Doug,

We have requested a local PIV variance from Wayne Township Fire Department pursuant
to IC 22-13-2-7(b). Attached is the variance request letter and below is WTFD approval
response.

Thank you,

Tim Callas

From: Randy Gulley [mailto:Randy.Gulley@WayneTwp.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Timothy T. Callas

Subject: Re: Local PIV Variance - Zores Towing BLDG 7

Tim, thank you for your letter of November 5, 2019 requesting a variance from the
Indianapolis-Marion County Fire Prevention Ordinance Section 591-406. Which has adopted
the 1995 Edition of NFPA 24 has a guide. In Section 3-3.2 of the aforementioned standard it
states that the PIV shall be at least 40 feet away from building. This requirement in today’s
property and building standards and technology is no longer practical in my opinion as a Fire
Marshal for Wayne Township Fire Department. (Therefore, I have no problem granting a
variance from this standard in regards to the 40 foot distance and the bury depth of the PIV
located at 1300 North Mickey Avenue.

Randy Gulley, Fire Marshal

Wayne Township Fire Department

700 North High School Road

Indianapolis, IN. 46214

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Timothy T. Callas <tcallas@jtconsult.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 3:45:20 PM

To: Randy Gulley <Randy.Gulley@WayneTwp.org>
Subject: FW: Local PIV Variance - Zores Towing BLDG 7

Randy,

Please find attached local PIV variance letter that was cited by Indianapolis bldg
Department. This letter is a format that Margie uses. Also below in Margie’s approval
response, so if you could use her approval template then once you send this to me |


mailto:tcallas@jtconsult.us
mailto:DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef

BuiLDING CoODES ® FIRE SAFETY

J@jT Consulting, 1.c

November 5, 2019

Mr. Randy Gulley

Wayne Township Fire Department
Battalion Chief Fire Prevention
700 North High School Road
Indianapolis, Indiana 46214-3700

ZORES TOWING — BUILDING 7
1300 NORTH MICKLEY AVENUE
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA 46224

PIV LOCAL VARIANCE REQUEST

Mr. Gulley,

J & T Consulting, LLC is requesting a variance to the Marion County Code Section 591-406 that requires a
post indicator valve on a private fire main for the Zores towing - Building 7 located at 1300 Mickley Avenue.
The requirement for the post indicator valve more than 40 feet away from building creates difficulties for this
project due to the building is surrounded by towing truck lanes and adjacent buildings (see site drawing
enclosed for location). In addition the height of the PIV is 10 inches shorter from top of pavement than what is
required. This location provides the necessary access, is located out of the way, and does not obstruct the fire
lane. For these reasons, we are requesting a local variance as proposed.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Very truly yours,

ﬁmo‘chg T, callas

Timothy T. Callas

Principal

#2544.1.009.6.7.101

8220 Rob Lane ¢ Indianapolis, IN 46237 & Office 317-889-4300 ¢ Fax 317-889-1895 ¢ tcallas@jtconsult.us
www.jtconsult.us
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forward to Doug Boyle to place on the commissions Agenda for local variance

From: Bovard, Margie F. [mailto:Margie.Bovard@indy.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Timothy T. Callas

Cc: Bovard, Margie F.

Subject: FW: Local Variance - 727 N Illinois St

November 4, 2019

RE: Local Variance
727 lllinois Street Hybrid Building
727 North Illinois Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Dear Mr. Callas

Thank you for your letter dated October 31, 2019 requesting a local variance from Section 591-406,
Chapter 591 of the Indianapolis-Marion County Fire Prevention Code which adopts NFPA 24, 1995
Edition, Section 3, requiring a post indicator valve for a fire service water supply line.

Your request and justifications for a variance from the provisions of Chapter 591-406 is in
compliance with the provision of Section 591-246, Chapter 591 of the Indianapolis-Marion County
Fire Prevention Code which was passed by the City-Council on April 29, 2002 and signed by Bart
Peterson on May 2, 2002, and approved by the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission on
May 8, 2002.

Based on the items listed in your letter dated October 31, 2019, a local variance to the above
mentioned Section is granted by the Indianapolis Fire Department. In accordance with the exception
to NFPA 24, Section 3-3.2, a post Indicator valve will not be located 40" away from the building due
to location of property lines and site restrictions. A wall mounted post indicator valve will be
located on the south west corner of the building giving adequate access from lllinois Street.

This approval must be presented to the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission as per IC 22-
13-2-7. “The Commission shall review variances granted by a political subdivision to the fire safety
laws and building laws adopted in its ordinances”. This variance is not effective until it is approved
by the Commission. There is no fee but the item must be placed on the Commission’s agenda. Please
contract Denise Fitzpatrick at the Indiana State Fire Prevention and Building Safety Office 317-232-
6213 to place this item on the next Commission meeting adgenda.



If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 317-327-5529 or margie.bovard@indy.gov

Respectfully

Margie Bovard

Senior Fire Cod Plans Examiner
Indianapolis Fire Department.


mailto:margie.bovard@indy.gov

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
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17. CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL GOVERNING CODES AND BE
CONSTRUCTED TO THE SAME.

18. ALL STRIPING SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES LATEST EDITION.

19. ANY WORK IN THE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT'S
STANDARD DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.
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are the exclusive property of JT Designers, Inc. The . N . . .
ariginal ideas represented here, by these drawings, shall not SQ FT N These drawings indicate the general scope of the project in terms of architectural
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